
From: 	 Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
To: 	 Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) 
CC: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 6/29/2011 4:38:16 PM 
Subject: 	 Fw: Searches 

Suggest you talk to Tim and start only w the terms we most care about, esp in light of his email below. Get actual numbers 

of hits for each term for each custodian. 

Steven F. Reich 

Associate Deputy Attorney General 

United States Department of Justice 

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 

Room 4121 

Washington, D.C. 20530 

(202) 305-0091(w) 

(202) 616-1239 (fax) 

steven.reich@usdoj.gov  

From: Worley, Timothy (JMD) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 12:33 PM 
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Cc: Allen, Michael (JMD) 
Subject: RE: Searches 

Steven, 

EOUSA staff is now validating the search results and will soon begin to upload the files for processing by our staff. 

We have folks standing by to initiate the process just as soon as we begin to receive the files from EOUSA. As 

mentioned yesterday, once we have processed the emails and uploaded them to the vault for searching, Jennifer 

Hunt will work closely with you and Monica to guide you through the viewing process. 

In the meantime, here are some high-level results that EOUSA provided: 

People with the most hits: 

o DAJohnston 

o JDinan 

o ESiskel 

o DOgden 

The searches producing the most hits were: 

o Fast w/2 Furious 

o Fast/Furious 

I ATF 
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C) 

o 	Walk w/5 (gun or firearm) 

o 	"Brian Terry" (primarily for DAJohnston) 

Chambers is too common a word 

I will continue to update you on our progress. 

-Tim 

From: Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 5:27 PM 
To: Allen, Michael (JMD) 
Cc: Worley, Timothy (JMD); Hunt, Jennifer (JMD) 
Subject: RE: Searches 

Can I get a report of which terms generated how many hits? 

From: Allen, Michael (JMD) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 4:55 PM 
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Cc: Worley, Timothy (JMD); Hunt, Jennifer (JMD) 
Subject: RE: Searches 

Steven- 

We don't have a count of emails at this point. What we do know is that the volume is significant, 4-5 MB, 

indicating the number may be on the order of 4-5 thousand emails. 

Mike 

From: Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 3:36 PM 
To: Allen, Michael (JMD) 
Cc: Worley, Timothy (JMD); Hunt, Jennifer (JMD) 
Subject: RE: Searches 

Thank you. Can you pls give me a ballpark on the volume? 

From: Allen, Michael (JMD) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 3:33 PM 
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Cc: Worley, Timothy (JMD); Hunt, Jennifer (JMD) 
Subject: Searches 

Steve n- 

EOUSA has finished the searches. They are now putting the results on discs to return to us for loading onto the 

network. Once that is done, you'll be able to review the files through Outlook. As soon as the process is complete, 

Jennifer Hunt from the Operations Services Staff will work with you to make sure you have access to the files. You 

told me earlier that you wanted Monica Ramirez to have access too, so we are setting that up as well. 

I don't have an estimate on completion, but this has been given priority. 

DOJ-FF-46375 



In the event it isn't complete today, I wanted to let you know that I will be out of the office for a few days. I'm 

reachable by email or cell phone (202-353-5297). Jennifer or Tim Worley, both copied here, can assist you with 

any access issues. Tim can be reached on 6-2263 and Jennifer on 4-8377. 

Mike 
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